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SUNDSTROM 2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE
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Attorneys | Counselors

PHONE (850) 877-6555
FAX (850) 656-4029

N September 24, 2020
. /\, www.sfflaw.com

Adam Teitzman, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. (“First Coast”); Docket No. 20190168-WS
Dear Mr. Teitzman,

On July 28, 2020, Commissioner and Prehearing Officer Graham granted First
Coast’s Motion for a Stay of Proceedings and ordered the parties to report within 60 days as
to the status of the docket, settlement negotiations and the need, if any, to continue or cease
the stay of the proceedings. The parties have been unable to resolve this matter and thus,
our client, First Coast, requests that this case be set for hearing. Our client further suggests
that the discovery cutoff be set for on or about November 13th.

We have discussed this matter with counsel for the Petitioner, who will be sending a
separate communication to the Commission in this regard.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please do not
hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

SUNDSTROM & MINDLIN, LLP
&OM# . %/)@M@A/bﬁg

Robert C. Brannan
For the Firm
RCB/brf
cc:  Jennifer Crawford, Esq.
Bianca Lherisson, Esq.
John L. Wharton, Esq.
Thomas A. Crabb, Esq.
Susan F. Clark, Esq.
Mireille Fall-Fry, Esq.
J.R. Kelly, Esq.
Jody Brooks, Esq.






